



FTL Zoom Agenda

6pm-7pm Friday 10th July 2020

1. Introductions
2. Matters arising from the last meeting (minutes attached).
3. Discussion topic, introduced by Maggie Heraty
E-scooters on London's roads
The government is permitting trials of hired e-scooters, see, for example, <https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2020/jun/30/rented-e-scooters-will-be-legal-from-saturday-says-uk-government>
4. Discussion topic, Andrew Bosi. *Crossrail developments*.
5. Development of Future Transport London's website.
5. Newsletter.
6. AOB and date of next meeting.



Future Transport London held its second meeting on 10th July on Zoom.

Minutes:

Present: Peter Osmon (Secretary and convenor of the meeting), Rob Adamson (Chair), Chris Barker (Assistant Secretary), Andrew Bosi (Vice-chair), Neil Roth, Robin Whittaker, Maggie Heraty, Alastair Hanton. Jim Lawman.

Apologies from Margherita Rendel.

1. Peter introduced us to the meeting.
2. Minutes from the meeting on 12th June. Approved.
3. E-scooters on London roads

Maggie introduced a discussion with the aid of a power point presentation. She outlined the regulations established for the forthcoming trials. We are concerned about several aspects, feeling that there will be problems about illegal use of pavements, that the proposed maximum speed of 15.5mph is too fast and that there seems to be no rule about lights. We are also concerned that it is not a form of active travel requiring no effort by the rider.

4. Crossrail developments

Andrew explained that he was not able to report on the present situation because the meeting on which he was to report was postponed. He brought us up to date with the present situation and suggested that TfL will ensure that development will not be delayed as they need the money.

5. FTL website

Peter reported that the first draft for the new website will be available soon. We agree that we should register the name futuretransportlondon.org.

6. Newsletter

Chris reported that he had a number of articles and suggestions for the September issue and this was added to by some participants at the meeting.

7. Any other business and next meeting.

There was no other business and the next meeting is fixed for **Friday 7th August.**